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DAVID CAMARILLO, DIRECTOR FOR INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS THE RESULTS OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF
ACCELERATED INSTRUCTION PROGRAMS UNDER SUBSECTION (b-1) AND (b-3) OF

TEC§29.081.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

1420 EIDSON ROAD e EAGLE PASS, TEXAS 78852 o (830) 773-5181 ext-1083 FAX (830) 758-7164

Memo

To: Samuel Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum
From: David Camarrillo, Director for Instructional Services DE£-
Date: August 27, 2014

Re: Public Hearing

[ am hereby requesting approval for a public hearing to consider the results of the
effectiveness of accelerated instruction programs under subsection (b-1) and (b-3) of
TEC §29.081.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

(\
Approved by: I\ Q N R i

/’Mijares, Deputy Superintendént for Curriculum
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